
1

Fisher, Sandra L MTIC:EX

From: Teng, Zita MCF:EX
Sent: February-27-14 4:21 PM
To: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX
Cc: Guetchev, Francesca MCF:EX
Subject: tour - tomrorow

Importance: High

Hi – just following up re: tour tomorrow for Minister and DM – did they mention a time? Or can I provide one that works 
for them both? 
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Fisher, Sandra L MTIC:EX

From: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX
Sent: February-27-14 5:27 PM
To: Guetchev, Francesca MCF:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX
Cc: King, Wendy L MCF:EX; Teng, Zita MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Minister's Tour of Maples Feb 28

Confirmed 
  

From: Guetchev, Francesca MCF:EX  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 04:59 PM 
To: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX  
Cc: King, Wendy L MCF:EX; Teng, Zita MCF:EX  
Subject: Minister's Tour of Maples Feb 28  
  
Hi Lenora, can we do the tour tomorrow from 1:15‐2:15pm. Mark is arriving on Harbour at 12:15 so I wanted to give 
enough time in case of traffic. 
 
Can I confirm you will be attending the tour and will be the onsite contact? 

 
Francesca Guetchev  
Documents & FOI Coordinator for Executive Operations 
Deputy Minister's Office - (250) 356-9541 
Ministry of Children and Family Development 
 


